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Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 

From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 
To: Jerry Sherrell 

Sent: Wed 12/7/2005 6:32 PM 

Cc: 
Subject: T-Rex State #1 (30-025-36988) 
Attachments: 

Re: Notice requirements 

Mr. Sherrell, 

Rule 3(b) ofthe special pool rules governing the West Kemnitz-Wolfcamp (Oil) Pool, as promulgated 
by Division Order No. R-2559, as amended, reads as follows: 

"Applicant s h a l l f u r n i s h a l l operators w i t h i n a 1320-foot radius of the subject 
w e l l a copy of the a p p l i c a t i o n t o the [ D i v i s i o n ] , and a p p l i c a n t s h a l l include w i t h 
h i s a p p l i c a t i o n a l i s t of names and addresses of a l l operators w i t h i n such r a d i u s , 
together w i t h a s t i p u l a t i o n t h a t proper n o t i c e has been given sa i d operators a t 
the addresses given. The [ D i v i s i o n ] D i r e c t o r may approve the a p p l i c a t i o n upon 
r e c e i p t of w r i t t e n 
waivers from a l l operators w i t h i n such radius, or i f no such operator has entered 
an o b j e c t i o n t o the unorthodox l o c a t i o n w i t h i n 20 days a f t e r the Secretary-
D i r e c t o r has received the a p p l i c a t i o n . I n the event an operator objects t o the 
unorthodox l o c a t i o n , the Commission s h a l l consider the matter only a f t e r proper 
n o t i c e and hearing." 

Please provide proper notice as required and supplement your filing with the necessary information. Thank you. 
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Stogner. Michael, EMNRD 

Stogner, Michael, EMNRD Sent: Wed 12/7/2005 6:32 PM 

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
w e l l a copy of the a p p l i c a t i o n t o the [ D i v i s i o n ] , and ap p l i c a n t s h a l l include w i t h 
h i s a p p l i c a t i o n a l i s t of names and addresses of a l l operators w i t h i n such radiu s , 
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
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From: Jerry Sherrell [jerrys@mackenergycorp.com] Sent: Mon 1/9/20061:47 PM 

To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: T-Rex State #1 (30-025-36988) 

Attachments: 

Michael, Please do not withdraw this application. I will get the necessary info to you this week. I have been 
swamped with other projects. 

Jerry W. Sherrell 
Mack Energy Corporation 
jerrys@mackenergycorp.com 

—Original Message— 
From: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD [mailto:michael.stogner@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 6:33 PM 
To: Jerry Sherrell 

Subject: T-Rex State #1 (30-025-36988) 

Re: Notice requirements 

Mr. Sherrell, 
Rule 3(b) ofthe special pool rules governing the West Kemnitz-Wolfcamp (Oil) Pool, as 

promulgated by Division Order No. R-2559, as amended, reads as follows: 

"Applicant s h a l l f u r n i s h a l l operators w i t h i n a 1320-foot radius of the 
subject w e l l a copy of the a p p l i c a t i o n t o the [ D i v i s i o n ] , and a p p l i c a n t 
s h a l l include w i t h h i s a p p l i c a t i o n a l i s t of names and addresses of a l l 
operators w i t h i n such radius, together w i t h a s t i p u l a t i o n t h a t proper 
n o t i c e has been given sa i d operators a t the addresses given. The 
[ D i v i s i o n ] D i r e c t o r may approve the a p p l i c a t i o n upon r e c e i p t of w r i t t e n 
waivers from a l l operators w i t h i n such radiu s , or i f no such operator 
has entered an o b j e c t i o n t o the unorthodox l o c a t i o n w i t h i n 20 days a f t e r 
the S ecretary-Director has received the a p p l i c a t i o n . I n the event an 
operator ob j e c t s to the unorthodox l o c a t i o n , the Commission s h a l l 
consider the matter only a f t e r proper n o t i c e and hearing." 

Please provide proper notice as required and supplement your filing with the necessary 
information. Thank you. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipients) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited 
unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. - This email has been scanned by the 
Sybari - Antigen Email System. 
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From: Jerry Sherrell [jerrys@mackenergycorp.com] 

To: Stogner, Michael, EMNRD 

Cc: 

Subject: T-Rex State #1 

Sent: Mon 2/6/2006 3:19 PM 

Attachments: 

Michael, could you give me the status of this NSL? 

Jerry W. Sherrell 
Mack Energy Corporation 
jerrys@mackenergycorp.com 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. ~ This email has been 
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 
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